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CANADIAN PARKS AND WILDERNESS SOCIETY Calgary, AB, T3B 5R5
SOUTHERN ALBERTA CHAPTER

June 16, 2020
SENT ELECTRONICALLY

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP
Suite 2500, TransCanada Tower
450 — 1st Street S.W.

Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2P 5H1

Re: CPAWS Request for information relating to the Grassy Mountain Coal Project (80101) to prepare
for hearing

As you recommended in your letter of November 14, 2019, I am requesting information directly from Benga for
CPAWS to use in preparation for the hearing for the Grassy Mountain Coal Project.

(1) The complete results of the coal quality tests generated in relation to the Grassy Mountain Coal Project. This
includes, but is not limited to, the results of the 9 pilot scale carbonization runs done at ALS Riverview facility in
Queensland Australia, the bulk sampling programs undertaken by Hazen and ALS, the coal quality review report
completed by the Bob Leach Pty Ltd, the results of the historical sample testing described in section B.4.2 of the
Environmental Assessment, and any documents not already in the EIA that show how the indicative product
specification for the coal was calculated.

(2) The complete set of results of the spring spawning surveys, genetic sampling, condition factor (K), and summer
population assessments for the WSCT that was done in 2016, and any other data produced from work authorized by
SARA permit DFO-16-PCAA-00026.

The complete results of all snorkel surveys for WSCT done since 2016, and any other genetic sampling data or analysis
that was done on WSCT for the project. (Including, but not limited to the work described in section 6.6.2.1 of Package
5 to Tenth Addendum to the Environmental Impact Assessment).

If this information is already included or available in the EIA, please identify where. If you dispute the relevance of any of

this material, or are otherwise unable to provide it to CPAWS, let me know promptly so that we can have the issue
considered and decided by the JRP without delay.

Sincerely,

<Original signed by>

Drew Yewchuk
Staff Lawyer
Public Interest Law Clinic





